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STATE OF

COLORADO Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Notice of Complaint, Arnold Pit No. 1, M2016-022

Darren Dever (H2) <ddever@h-2e.com> Wed, Aug 28, 2024 at 10:18 AM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>, "Doug Cook (H2)" <dcook@h-2e.com>

Patrick,

Received. As discussed earlier on the phone we actively have a water truck in motion on site to suppress
the dust issue concerned.

Thanks,

Darren Dever

X . General Superintendent

' S H2 Enterprises
_:' & V [ ’__IE )E 1U‘-‘.7\"f' E'r__\l
g}f _/-E?J'L% ,.F.H @F r@ 4626 WCR 65 e Keenesburg, CO 80643

Mobile: 970.324.5123 « Office: 303.732.9300

This electronic message and any attached documents are intended only for the named addressee(s). This communication from H2
Enterprises may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure and it must not be
disclosed, copied, forwarded, or distributed without authorization. If you have received this message in error, please notify me
immediately and delete the original message. Thank you.

From: Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 10:02 AM

To: Darren Dever (H2) <ddever@h-2e.com>; Doug Cook (H2) <dcook@h-2e.com>
Subject: Notice of Complaint, Arnold Pit No. 1, M2016-022

You don't often get email from patrick.lennberg@state.co.us. Learn why this is important
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sender and know the content is safe.
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